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October 18, 2023 
 
VIA EMAIL and RESS 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700  
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 
  
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas or the Company) 

 Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File No.: EB-2022-0203 
Ridge Landfill RNG Project (Project) 

 
In Enbridge Gas’s Application and Evidence filed August 29, 2022, the Company 
provided at Exhibit D, Tab 1, Schedule 1, Paragraph 15, proposed project timing.  It was 
indicated that construction would commence in March/April 2023 to meet the required 
in-service date of November 1, 2023. 
 
Enbridge Gas is now providing an update to this project timing. Construction for the 
Project started on July 10, 2023, and the installation of the Nominal Pipe Size (NPS) 4-
inch natural gas pipeline was completed on October 12, 2023. Waste Connections of 
Canada (Waste Connections) has indicated that the Ridge Landfill is not anticipated to 
be able to accept natural gas until May 1, 2024, at the earliest. Enbridge Gas will 
therefore complete the remaining work (i.e., commissioning and odourizing of the 
pipeline) in 2024, after Waste Connections confirms precisely when they are ready to 
accept natural gas. As a result, the target in-service date has been deferred to May 1, 
2024. This deferral will not impact the construction methods or restoration methods 
described in Exhibit D and will not result in any significant changes to Project cost.   
 
On April 6, 2023, the OEB issued its Decision and Order for the above noted 
proceeding which included, as Schedule B, several Conditions of Approval.  Pending an 
in-service date in May 2024, Enbridge Gas will file a post construction report to satisfy 
Condition 7. (a) in August 2024, and subsequently a final monitoring report to satisfy 
Condition 7. (b) in August 2025.  
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
 
 
Evan Tomek 
Advisor, Regulatory Applications – Leave to Construct 
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